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Inquiry into Impact of the Government's Workplace Bargaining Policy and approach to 
Commonwealth public sector bargaining 

Dear Mr Palethorpe 

I write in response to the Department of Human Services (DHS) correspondence of 
21 November 2016 commenting on the evidence provided by the CPSU DHS Bargaining Team on 
Tuesday 15 November 2016.   

We provide the following comments regarding the DHS comments. 

CPSU:  The Department have not taken into account part time workers of which there are 12,344 
or 34% of staff that are part time, with the vast majority earning less than $60,000. 



 

 
 
CPSU:  Elida’s co-worker negotiated an early finish every Thursday under previous hours 
arrangements however the new rostering processes that support the new Genesys system 
mandates that up to 60% of an individuals roster preferences will have to be individually negotiated 
with their supervisor regardless of demand. This has introduced an increased level of 
unpredictability of hours that has resulted in this person’s decision to forego his soccer coaching.  
 

 
 
CPSU:  Yes. This is correct. Mr Hargreaves mistakenly said 12 months instead of 6 months. 
 

 

 
 

CPSU:  The 2015 CPSU survey on customer aggression showed 78% surveyed have witnessed 
client aggression in the last 12 months. 63%  did not report the client aggression they witnessed.  
We believe under reporting of customer aggression in DHS is a serious an ongoing problem. 
 

 
 



CPSU:  The fact that Staff Representatives sought the assistance of Comcare to assist with the 
function of the National Health and Safety committee is evidence of the committee’s dysfunction. 

CPSU: The Department relies on headcount rather than Average Staffing Levels (ASL) to refute 
the CPSU evidence.  ASL from budget papers indicate that there has been a decline in staff 
resourcing.   

Financial 
Year ASL 

Headcount 

2010-11 34,839 

2011-12 32,714 36,977 

2012-13 32,048 35,838 

2013-14 29,989 34,773 

2014-15 30,017 34,890 

2015-16 30,102 36,594 

2016-17 29,292 



 

 
Also of relevance to this issue is the change in non-ongoing staffing. Since 2011 non-ongoing staff 
in the Department have increased from 4.2% to 13.6% and 63% of the current non ongoing staff  
are casual. These jobs have replaced permanent trained staff and do not provide the same level of 
service. The decrease in permanent staffing has directly affected service delivery standards within 
the Department.   
 
Ms White’s evidence about “doing it with significantly less resources than we did 5 years ago” is 
correct. 
 

 

 
 

CPSU: The Department is seeking to reduce rights for rostered employees which would result in 
different rights for this group as opposed to all other employees.  The example used of remote 
localities is inconsistent with the argument put forward by the Department. Further the Department 
has introduced business rules that treat casual workers differently to all other employee’s by 
insisting they give their availability to work in full days only. This has reduced available work 
availability to working parents with children at home, students and others.   
 

 
 
CPSU: Ms White’s comments on the low employee morale is reflective in the feedback received 
from 700 delegates in 400 sites. 
 

 
 



CPSU: The Department has implemented a rostering tool which has removed the ability of staff to 
have predictable patterns of work and the type of work they are doing. Previously they had 
certainty and reliability that they could use to plan their lives; they now have uncertainty and stress. 
The new rostering rules which support the Genesys system mandates that up to 60% of an 
individuals roster preferences will have to be individually negotiated with their supervisor 
regardless of demand. This has introduced a new and increased level of unpredictability in hours 
for many staff. 



 

 

CPSU: In relation to negotiation of hours of work for rostered employees, the new Genesys system 
has removed the ability to set either a start or finish time and therefore introduced unpredictable 
patterns of hours for staff regardless of their preferences. These changes have seen morale and 
service standards in decline.  The lack of consultation on the impacts of this system has added to 
the distrust staff have of management’s motives.   
 

 
 
CPSU: Ms White stated ‘when’ we merged. 
 

  
 

CPSU: Ms White was specifically referencing rostered employees, the Department’s response 
relates to non-rostered staff. The current agreement doesn’t differentiate between rostered and 
non-rostered full time staff, where the 3 sets of default times apply. The draft agreement removes 
this default for rostered employees. 

 



and 

CPSU: As a result of the implementation of Genesys and the Department’s recent decision to 
remove access to default hours for rostered employees, there are no limitations to the 
implementation to split shifts. 



CPSU:  The new rostering rules which support the Genesys system mandate that up to 60% of an 
individual’s roster preferences will have to be individually negotiated with their supervisor 
regardless of demand. The Department maintains 85% of preferences have been granted with the 
new rostering tool. This is not reflected in our member’s experience which would indicate there is 
either a problem with the definition of ‘preferences’ or ‘being granted’. This is currently subject to a 
formal dispute on behalf of CPSU members and the Department. 

CPSU: The new rostering system was implemented without consultation with affected staff and 
their representatives and as such, staff have no overview of the result of the implementation and 
are suspicious of what the preferencing analysis has stated as it is not reflecting their preferences. 

CPSU: The Department’s response to our evidence has made our point more forcefully than we 
did. The current agreement guarantees staff a minimum of 1 rostered day off (RDO) per month. 



CPSU: Consultation over the Managed Telephony System is subject  to a dispute. The CPSU’s 
position is that The Department has failed to consult as per the current agreement. 

CPSU: Casuals are trained to answer calls from telephone queues in order to manipulate the 
Department’s service standard KPIs and no not address the reasons customers contact  DHS. 
However the increased proportion of casuals has had a significant effect on the Department’s 
standard of service delivery. This is why we continue to campaign that casual workers be given a 
pathway to permanency so restore the number of permanent well trained staff.  



CPSU: The CPSU has not been in a position to dictate the timing of negotiations. The Department 
and Government have been solely responsible for when they have negotiated and what they 
negotiate. The CPSU had to seek the assistance of the Fair Work Commission when DHS 
sought to progress to a vote without allowing our members an opportunity to consult with their 
union about the content of the proposed agreement. This consultation delayed the proposed date 
of the vote but did not change the outcome which was a rejection of 83%. 

Yours sincerely 

Lisa Newman 
Deputy National President 
Community and Public Sector Union 

 


